Sorch~ Skellx

From: Matthew McLoughlin <Matthew.McLoughlin@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Friday 5 July 2019 15:03

To: Sorcha Skelly

Subject: RE: PC1 Notification Letter - Greenlink Interconnector Limited Project
Sorcha

| am writing to confirm that the assessment of this Department is that the Greenlink Project sufficiently mature to
enter the Permit Granting Process for a licence under the Foreshore Act and consequently the Notification should be
acknowledged.

Regards

Matthew McLoughlin
Marine Planning and Foreshore
0539117371

From: Sorcha Skelly [mailto:s.skelly@pleanala.ie]

Sent: 28 May 2019 10:13

To: Matthew McLoughlin <Matthew.McLoughlin@housing.gov.ie>

Subject: FW: PCI Notification Letter - Greenlink Interconnector Limited Project

Dear Matthew,

Please also find attached the EIA Scoping Report as mentioned in the PCI Notification Letter from
Greenlink.

Kind Regards,

Sorcha

Executive Officer
Appeals Processing
An Bord Pleanala

From: Sorcha Skelly

Sent: Tuesday 28 May 2019 09:50

To: Matthew.Mcloughlin@environ.ie

Subject: PCI Notification Letter - Greenlink Interconnector Limited Project

Dear Matthew,

Please find attached a letter from An Bord Pleanaia (PCI Unit), the Competent Authority for PCls in ireland, to
Marine Environment and Foreshore dated May 28%, 2019. Also attached is the PCI notification letter and TEN-E
Regulation Pre-Application Notification {project outline) for the Greenlink Interconnector Limited project.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Sorcha

Executive Officer
PCl



Ph: 01 8737164

e 3 e st ke sk ok ok ok ol sk ok o ke ok ke ok ok ok o o ok ok oK ol ok ok ok e sk ok o ok o ok o ok ok ale ok ok ok ok o sk ke sk e s e ok ok oK ok sk o8 ok o 3k ok ok 3k oK 8 o o ok ok ok 3k

Is faoi rn agus chun tsdide an té nd an aonan ata luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad ata
nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair t0 an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhdil le bhainisteoir an chérais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogearraf
frithviorais chun viorais riombhaire a aimsid.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. if you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote aiso confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence of

computer viruses.
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